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ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostelio@CarltonFields.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 4:09 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: miketwomey@talstar.com; tperry@mac-law.com; jmewhirter@mac-law.com; Jennifer Brubaker;
Christensen.patty@leg.state fl.us; McGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH

Subject: Docket No. 041272

Attachments: PEF Notice Service PEF Resp Staff 3rd RFP & 5th interr.pdf

Attached for filing is Progress Energy Florida Inc.'s Notice of Service of responses to Staff's Third Request for
Production (Nos. 12-13) and unverified responses to Staff's Fifth Set of Interrogatories (No. 48).

Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege. If vou do not expect such a communication from
Jeanne Costelle on behalf of Gary Sasso, please delete this message without reading it or any attachment. and then notify Jeanne Costello at
jcostello@icarltonfields.com of this inadvertent nis-delivery.

Jeanne Costello
Legal Administrative Assistant
Gary L. Sasso / James Michael Walls / John T. Burnett
Carlton Fields
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33607
Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com
Phone: (813) 223-7000
Fax: (813) 229-4133
www.carltonfields.com
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Progress Encrgy Florida, Inc.’s )

petition for approval of storm cost ) Docket No.: 041272

recovery clause for extraordinary )

expenditures related to Hurricanes )

Charley, Frances, Jeanne, and Ivan. ) Submitied for Filing: March 16, 2005
)

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S NOTICE OQF SERVICE

Progress Energy Ilorida Inc. hereby gives notice of service of Progress Energy Florida,
Inc.’s Responses to Commission Staft”s Third Request for Production of Documents to Progress
Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 12-13) and unverified responses to the Commission Staff™s Fifth Set
of Interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. No. 48 and the attachments thereto via federal
express to Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire, IFlorida Public Service Commission , 2540 Shumard Oak

Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 as counsel for the Commission’s StafT.

/// // A J/}/i/

R. ALEXANDER GLENN
Deputy General Counsel — IFlorida
PROGRLISS ENERGY SERVICE
COMPANY, LLC

100 Central Avenue, Ste. 1D

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
Telephone: (727) 820-5587
IFacsimile: (727) 820-5519
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L. SASSO
} orida Bar No. 622575
AMES MICHAEL WALLS

Florida Bar No. 0706272
JOHN T. BURNETT
Florida Bar No. 173304
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A.
Post Office Box 3239
Tampa, FL 33601-3239
Telephone: (813) 223-7000
Facsimile: (813)229-4133
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing has been furnished to the
following individuals as indicated in the service list on this !b’(‘i day of March , 2005.

Via electronic and Federal Express Via electronic and U.S. Mail
Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire Tim Perry, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson
Florida Public Service Commission Kaufman & Arnold, P.A.

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 117 South Gadsden Strect
Tallahassee, 'L 32399-0850 Tallahassee, IFLL 32301

Via Electronic and U.S. Mail Via Electronic and U.S. Mail
John W. McWhirter, Esquire Patricia A. Christensen, Esquire
McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson  Office of the Public Counsel
Kaufman & Arnold, P.A. ¢/o The IFlorida Legislature

400 North Tampa St. 111 West Madison St., Room 812
Tampa, FL 33602 Tallahassee, FLL 32399-1400

Via electronic and U.S. Mail
Michael B. Twomey

Post Office Box 5256

8903 Crawfordville Road (32305)
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256
Attorneys for Buddy L. Hansen and
Sugarmill Woods Civic
Association, Inc.

IPARINTTTR2Y



